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Travel Way. (See "Street.")
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT Of STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State

a

August 8, 2024

Honorable Angelina Colonneso
Clerk of the Circuit Court
Manatee County

Post Office Box 25400
Bradenton, FL 34206

Dear Honorable Angelina Colonneso:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your

electronic copy of Manatee County Ordinance No. 24-43, which was filed in this office on August 8, 2024.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Leijon
Administrative Code and Register Director

AL/wlh

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270



From: Municode Ords Admin

To: Julissa Santana

Subject: RE: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981(10428) OrdLink/OrdBank, Manatee County, FL Land
Development Code - 2016(12202) OrdBank, Manatee County, FL Comprehensive Plan - 2017(15530) OrdBank

Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 4:32:14 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Manatee County Clerk's Office -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

We have received your file.
Thank you and have a nice day,

Ords Administrator ¢ CivicPlus
MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com
1-800-262-2633

P.O. Box 2235

Tallahassee, FL 32316

When available, please send all documents in WORD format to
MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com. However, if WORD format is not available, we welcome
any document format including PDF.

ems (she/her/hers)
civicplus.com

Cp CIVICPLUS Powering and Empowering Local

Governments

From: Julissa Santana <Julissa.Santana@ManateeClerk.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Municode Ords Admin <MunicodeQOrds@civicplus.com>
Subject: MANATEE COUNTY ORDINANCE 24-43

Please find attached Manatee County Ordinance 24-43 adopted 8/8/24.

Julissa Santana

Board Records, Tax Deeds, and Value Adjustment Board
For Angelina “Angel” Colonneso

Manatee County Clerk of the Circuit Court & Comptroller
www.ManateeClerk.com

1115 Manatee Ave W, Bradenton, FL 34205

(941) 749-1800 Ext. 4180
To Protect the Public Trust through Integrity and Transparency


mailto:MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com
mailto:Julissa.Santana@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com
mailto:MunicodeOrds@civicplus.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/15tSteVCBvpmnDPiauYiC?h=kscaXD-O5-wYGGqvTaBeXJcBReL1dQd1BJIzqNWxYWs=&u=http://www.civicplus.com/
https://clicktime.symantec.com/15tT4Jsm7ABxc73Zg2M1S?h=RtLBXF2fBQHh4ia-dvXCn7Ntq0h7AIXuhRpq4_P79Jc=&u=https://www.civicplus.com/
https://clicktime.symantec.com/15tSyUgUeYWNCADe8Twrp?h=EltGSSlQcnKdr7_HQaB0s7HPjb7GKosBZ3-CP8yS8d0=&u=http://www.manateeclerk.com/

PLUS








